DOCUMENT 1
FOI 24-23

Attention:
Sports Integrity Australia (b(l,
PO Box 1744 Cb
Fyshwick ACT 2606 \'\
©
TAX INVOICE o)
QO
2o SRR 3
P1953 Balance revised \(Q
<O
Booking Contract- \\Q
O
Data Tuesday September 20, 2022 ((\
Ne)
. WADA Global Education Conference Q
Function 1%
\/((
Veniie ICC Sydney Conver.mtlon Centre o
Darling Drive, Darling Harbour \\'Q
Cockle Bay Room RYaS
\>
Performers ('x® Fee GST
S
e}’b
Welcome to Country OK S 600.00 S 60.00
O
Smoking Ceremony + performance 6 dancerbo $5000.00 | $500.00
<&
Reduction in fee — 1 less performel‘\\(b
NS
\)‘O
?\ TOTAL inclusive of GST $6,160.00
Balance Invoice payabl{’\@September 20, 2022 Less deposit already rec $3,080.00
Q\'@g Less 1 performer S 600.00
N\
& Amount to pay $2,420.00

R

Cheque;:
D'S\@debit:
%)

,b%
@\@ * Please forward a remittance quoting the Invoice number above

Q. Mastercard, Bankcard & Visa only: * If paying by Credit Card a 3% processing fee will apply
(circle one) Mastercard / Visa / Bankcard . Card No: Expiry Date: _ _/

NameofCardholder 0T T CVVV No -




’b@

@
%

Q.

)

DOCUMENT 1
FOI 24-23

From:
To:

Cc: Accounts

Subject: FW: Balance Invocie for performance on September 20, 2022

Date: Tuesday, 18 October 2022 7:55:57 AM

Attachments: 1953 INV revised BAL September 20 WADA Global WTC.doc

OFFICIAL
Hi S
N
Please find attached final invoice for R for the Welcome to Country at GEC. (’}'

Regards ) OQ

>
&
nti-Doping Policy $\O
. Hotline 13 000 27232 N\

SPORT INTEGRITY  po Box 1744, Fyshwick, ACT, 2609 | Unit 14, 5 Tennant St, Fy§Rwick ACT 2609

AUSTRALIA PROTECTING SPORT TOGETHER | sportintegrity.gov.g‘§;

and community. We pay our respect to their Elders past, present and future and ext hat respect to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander
peoples. We recognise the outstanding contribution Aboriginal and Torres Strait Is r peoples make to sport in Australia and celebrate
the power of sport to promote reconciliation and reduce inequality. ®

$)
(\
o

O

OFFICIAL

o
Sent: Tuesday, 18 October 2022 7:31 AM'\)

To:
Subject: Balance Invocie for perfq& ce on September 20, 2022
\)%

In the spirit of reconciliation we acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of Cuun{rwoul Australia and their connections to land, sea

.
&j morning.

My apologies for not making contact earlier, | did not find out that one of the performers did not make your
event until | was finalising payment with the performers and finalising the BAS period payments.

| have adjusted the final payment invoice — attached.

Originally | sent you paperwork with a Deposit and Balance Invoice — however your organisation paid the
Balance invoice- on September 4, 2022 leaving the depoist invoice payable.

| have now revised this invoice and subtracted the amount for the reduction in performers onsite. Invoice-
which Is attached and due for payment.
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DOCUMENT 1
FOI 24-23

If you have any questions please let me know. Once again | apologise for not getting this to you sooner.

Regards

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain Protected, \}O
confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified tha use
or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error. &e
notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this transmission." \6\\

S
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DOCUMENT 2

FOI 24-23
INVOICE %

Welcome to Country (\?”
To: Sports Integrity Australia ,’QO
Attn: >
Ph: ,&(Q
E: <O

N\
DATE: 24.05.2023 S
e>°®
®®
<

From:
Address:
%]
D\
Payment: .
v. &
BSB: $
Account: QQ)

Credit Card Payment Accepted

x>
A@) ABN: SENISII (\on GST Registered)

Event: Integrity Conference — Captains@dm Allan Border Field Sub Total Total
o>
$
Welcome to Country by* $550
x$
v
S
x<Q
N\
&
Total. QO $550
\O A
)
%)

Page 1 of 1



DOCUMENT 3

2
N
o
?\
o)
>
BILL TO INVOICE # &(Q ]
Sport Integrity Australia INVOICE DATE \6\\0 05/06/2023
S
o™
Invoice Total <<@@QQ'M,SOO.OO
)
R
N
DESCRIPTION ®$\ AMOUNT
Welcome to Country 6(0'00 800.00
Smoking Ceremony 00\ 1,200.00
Yukkembruk Dreaming Dances & Song Man @0 2,500.00
&
‘\\’b
&
X
06
?\
TERMS & comn&{ﬁs
x<

\& . "
Q‘Q) Payment is due within 14 days
Thankyou for respecting Ngunnawal Protocols.
With Respect

Ngunnawal Elder



DOCUMENT 4

2
N

o

v

&
>
BILL TO INVOICE # \(Q e
Sport Integrity Australia INVOICE DATE \6\\0 05/07/2023
RS
™
Invoice Total °$2,000.00
R~
S
N
DESCRIPTION ®$\ AMOUNT
Welcome to Country 4th July 2023 6(0'00 800.00
Smoking Ceremony 4th July 2023 00\ 1,200.00
o(bo
N
‘\\’b
\{b
0@
v

\\
TERMS & CONDIFIONS
N

\& . "
Q‘Q) Payment is due within 14 days
Thankyou for respecting Ngunnawal Protocols.
With Respect

Ngunnawal Elder



DOCUMENT 5

2
N
o
v
o)
>
BILL TO INVOICE # &(Q e
Sport Integrity Australia INVOICE DATE \6\\0 14/07/2023
RS
™

Invoice Total °$2,000.00

<

&

N

DESCRIPTION ®$\ AMOUNT
Smoking Ceremony 12th July 2023 6(000 1,200.00
Welcome to Country 12th July 2023 Oo\ 800.00

\& . "
Q‘Q) Payment is due within 14 days
Thankyou for respecting Ngunnawal Protocols.
With Respect

Ngunnawal Elder



DOCUMENT 6
FOI 24-23

From:

To:

ca S1a - Reconciaton; Y -2 ot N
Subject: RE: Guest Speaker for NRW - Funding Approval

Date: Friday, 31 May 2024 8:22:15 AM

Attachments: image010.png

im. 16.pni

FFICIAL
OFFIC Q)(l/
Morning- c,}'

Please see below approval of new payment amount for engaging_ -$500 Q
©
| have sent through her completed HR External Traveler Form, please let me know if anything els{'({b
required. N\
&
Appreciate everyone’s input. $\\

Kind regards,

O

Q)Q)
Integrity Complaints Q&

J'@'” Hotline 13 000 27232

SPORT INTEGRITY PO Box 1744, Fyshwick, ACT, 2609 | U)®4 5 Tennant St, Fyshwick ACT
AUSTRALIA

2609 \(\
PROTECTING SPORT TOGETH@\ portlntegrlty gov au |

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF COUNTRY
I the spirit of reconciliation we acknowledge the Traditio ‘&' ktodians of Country throughout Australia and thelr connections to land, sea
and community, We pay our respect to their Blders past, préfnt and future and extend that respect to all Aberiginal and Torres Strait Islander
pecples, We recognise the outstanding contribution ﬁ{@gm and Torres Strait kslander peoples make to sport in Australia and celebrate

the power of sport to promote reconciliation and r%:, inequality.

OFFICIAL

Qdubject: RE: Guest Speaker for NRW - Funding Approval
&
>
\&
Q.Q’ OFFICIAL

| think that amount is reasonable.

Thanks-

Kind regards,
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DOCUMENT 6
FOI124-23

| Hotline 13 000 27232

PO Box 1744, Fyshwick, ACT, 2609 | Unit 14, 5 Tennant St, Fyshwick
SPORT INTEGRITY  ACT2609 .

AUSTRALIA Ngunnawal/Ngambri Country
PROTECTING SPORT TOGETHER | sportintegrity.gov.au |

- .

PROTECT OUR SPORT, o N O S

PLAY TH E #['{5 Sw Wq [1 SPORT INTEGRITY

<
OFFICIAL
e}O

From: Patrick Johnson <Patrick.Johnson @sportintegrity.gov.au> (%)
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 6:12 PM KQ

To:

Cc: SIA - Reconciliation <reconciliation @sportintegrity.gov.au>;

<

Subject: RE: Guest Speaker for NRW - Funding Approval QO

gaﬁ?lcmL
,00

Evening All, \(\

Happy to support and approveﬁ appearance fee, that is a reasonable rate for her time. | wanted to
personally thank everyone f(@ r support, time and commitment to SIA’s reconciliation journey. “Now

&

More than Ever”

\QJQ
Kind RegarQs\\(\
\\
QO
i
%)
g A 1 Patrick Johnson
Culture & Safety Advisor
" 4 Sport Integrity Australia
Phonem Hotline 13 000 27232
SPORT INTEGRITY PO Box , Fyshwick, ACT, 2609 | Unit 14, 5 Tennant St, Fyshwick
AUSTRALIA g sy
sportintegrity.gov.au
6O O ©

PROTECTING SPORT TOGETHER
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DOCUMENT 6
FOI 24-23

OFFICIAL o)

o A
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 5:36 PM ‘\O
To: BN - trick Johnson <Patric|<.Johnson@sgortinteg@t}&ov.au>;
. O
sportintegrity.gov.au>;

Cc: SIA - Reconciliation <reconciliation

Subject: Re: Guest Speaker for NRW - Funding Approval Q\Q)
%
OFFICIAL \(\\'\Q
&
Hill '
O
>
Sending this on to you as you might have some{@as on the going rate for athlete speakers?
O
00
i >
Image
(2]
13 00027232
& PO Box 1744, Fyshwick, ACT, 2609 | Unit 14, 5 Tennant St, Fyshwick ACT
q&\ 2609
x<
\(\ sportintegrity.gov.au
L
QO
S
<
&
Q)"b

OFFICIAL
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DOCUMENT 6
FOI 24-23

rrom: SR

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 4:44:02 PM

To:_ Patrick Johnson <Patrick.Johnson@sportintegrity.gov.au>
Cc: SIA - Reconciliation <reconci|iation@soortintearitv.aov.aw;_

Subject: RE: Guest Speaker for NRW - Funding Approval

OFFICIAL

Hello team, Q
\O
Hoping we can re-visit a reasonable rate with some input from our advocates who have expenen&@ﬁh

this type of work.
&

| have looked on the AIATSIS website and have been unsuccessfulin seeing the rate pres&\:sly mentioned
- potentially they removed it as it was no longer fit for purpose. ((\

I have reviewed our old invoices as they may assist in us determining a reasor@m price:
® 2023 Welcome to Country - $800 &Q)

| am also aware that whilst we were considering other speak@br NRW 2024 we were considering an
amount of up to $1000.

- was here for approximately an hour as well gmvelto and from the venue. In addition, she has
provided permission and posted herself on her dia tagging her visit today at SIA, some great
publicity for us. 0

o

With these factors in mind | would like fégropose a new amount of $500.
N
Happy to discuss further—thar‘d&f'\ am.
\}6
Kind regards, ?‘
Q>

S
\Q) Integrity Complaints

Hotline 13 000 27232

SP‘DR EGR|T‘|' @@PO Box 1744, Fyshwick, ACT, 2609 | Unit 14, 5 Tennant St, Fyshwick
RALIA ACT 2609

PROTECTING SPORT TOGETHER | sportlntegrlty gov au |

ACKNDWLEDGEMENT OF COUNTRY
Im the spirit of reconciation we acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Austraia and their connections to land, sea
and community. We pay our respect to their Blders past. present and future and extend that respect to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander
peoples. We recognise the outstanding contribution Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples make to sport in Australia and celebrate

the power of sport to promote reconciliation and reduce inequality.

OFFICIAL

rrom: SR

Page 4 of 7

?\



DOCUMENT 6
FOI 24-23

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 1:21 PM

To:_ Patrick Johnson <Patrick.Johnson@sportintegrity.gov.au>
Cc: SIA - Reconciliation <reconci|iation@sgortintegrity.gov.au>;_

Subject: RE: Guest Speaker for NRW - Funding Approval

OFFICIAL
Thanks for doing that research, | think the rate would be reasonable. ?‘
- advised that we can pay without an invoice and she will help facilitate that process. (8\.

With your approval @Patrick Johnson, I’d be happy to approve the payment and welcome thex@&:)ortunity

to have- present at our Reconciliation lunch. s\\(\
o)

S 47H ES

)
N
Q.

O
&

: S

S

%
N
otline 13&\}0 27232

SPORT INTEGRITY
AUSTRALIA

PO Box 1744, Fyshwick, A 609 | Unit 14, 5 Tennant St, Fyshwick ACT

o
sportintegrity.g u

6 O e
"OO

2609

wn

ACKNOWLEDGEMEl@f COUNTRY
In the spirit of recon:iliat‘;&e acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia and their connections to land, sea

and community. We pa spect to their Elders past, present and future and extend that respect to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander
peoples. We recogni outstanding contribution Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples make to sport in Australia and celebrate
the power of spo\ romote reconciliation and reduce inequality.

N
O\

R
% OFFICIAL

&Q§ :

@ Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 1:03 PM

To:
Cc: SIA - Reconciliation <reconciliation@sportintegrity.gov.au>; Patrick Johnson

<pattick Johnson@sportinearity.ov.o.

Subject: RE: Guest Speaker for NRW - Funding Approval

OFFICIAL
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@
%
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)

DOCUMENT 6
FOI 24-23

Hello il

-doesn’t have an ABN or ability to issue an invoice - is there another way to do it?

- probably hasn’t been asked to speak about her journey so may not be aware how much something

like this should cost. | have seen on the AIATSIS site that they pay $150-$200 for elders to give Welcome (]/
to Country, given this is a speaker for approximately 1 hour this may be an appropriate amount (sorry q%
can’t find the link atm). N
X
NS
Thanks, (\
L O
(o
&
«O
OFFICIAL Q
A
rrom: SR S
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 10:45 AM @
O

To: S

Cc: SIA - Reconciliation <reconciliation@sportintegrity.gov.au>; Patrick Joh

<Patrick.Johnson@sportintegrity.gov.au>;

K&b
i K
Q}C)
That’s great news! . (\
A\
O

Canyou please let me Iq)mow much- is proposing to charge and whether she can issue us an
invoice. q{\\'

Z
Cheers \{s\\
| O{&

<
s‘ﬁ%\/v

SPORT INTEGRITY
AUSTRALIA

otline 13 000 27232
PO Box 1744, Fyshwick, ACT, 2609 | Unit 14, 5 Tennant St, Fyshwick ACT
2609

sportintegrity.gov.au

6O O 0

PROTECTING SPORT TOGETHER

Page 6 of 7



DOCUMENT 6
FOI 24-23

RS =)
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF COUNTRY

In the spirit of reconciliation we acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia and their connections te land, sea
and community. We pay our respect to their Elders past, present and future and extend that respect to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander
peoples. We recognise the outstanding contribution Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples make to sport in Australia and celebrate

the power of sport to promote reconciliation and reduce inequality.

OFFICIAL

rrom: SR \s
OQ

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 10:24 AM :

To: S @

Cc: SIA - Reconciliation <reconciliation@sportintegrity.gov.au>; Patrick Johnson Q
<patcick ohnson@sporintegrity.coau I

Subject: Guest Speaker for NRW - Funding Approval ((\

OFFICIAL %)

Hetlo il \‘(\Q)

Happy Friday. $s\{'(\
| have reached out to some personal contacts and my‘fé@%_ said she is keen and available

next Thursday. b(b

Thank you, q&\
%)

A\
Hoping to receive approval o@ funding to pay-for her time in sharing her journey as a First
Nations athlete. v

!enlor |ntegrity Complaints Officer | Integrity Complaints

% L 4 Hotline 13 000 27232

‘@Q'@RT INTEGRITY @@PO Box 1744, Fyshwick, ACT, 2609 | Unit 14, 5 Tennant St, Fyshwick

O AUSTRALIA ACT 2609
PROTECTING

SPORT TOGETHER | sportintegrity.gov.au |
- 5 -© D L

§ P > LD
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF COUNTRY
I the spirit of reconciiation we acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia and thelr connections to land, sea
and community. We pay our respect to their Elders past. present and future and extend that respect to all Abariginal and Torres Strait Islander
peoples. We recognise the outstanding contribution Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples make to sport in Australia and celebrate
the power of sport to promote reconciliation and reduce inequality.
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TAX INVOICE

Sport Integrity Australia

Description

DOCUMENT 7
FOI 24-23

Invoice Date
5 Aug 2024

Invoice Number

Quantity GST

Unit Pdé:\

Amount AUD

WELCOME TO COUNTRY

Email address*

Event Details
Event contact name

Mobile

Date

31/07/2024

Event name*

Law Enforcement Conference
Venue location*

>
58.18
@

1.00 10%

&

s\\g\@

S’\‘\Q

Q

NSWRL Centre of Excellence 12 14 Dawn Fraser Avenue'ay}ney

Olympic Park NSW 2127
Arrival time

08:30 am

Welcome time

08:50 am

Event details*
Conference

N
é{(}
N

Parking

@
%

Q.

Due Date: 19 Aug 2024

Bank Account Details:

1.00 27.27 10%

Subtotal

TOTAL GST 10%

458.18

27.27

485.45

48.55

TOTAL AUD

Page 1 of 2

534.00



Please quote your invoice number as your statement reference.

Please email your remittance advice to_

(\
\@q
’\.\Q
O\

O
PAYMENT ADVICE
o

To:

<
\‘QQ)
&
0@
QO
6(0
O\
O
O
@
\{b

Customer

Invoice Number

Amount Due
Due Date

Amount Enclosed

DOCUMENT 7
FOI 24-23

Sport Integrity Australia

534.00
19 Aug 2024

Enter the amount you are paying above

Page 2 of 2



DOCUMENT 8

2
N
o
v
&
(5\\0
BILL TO INVOICE # &{Q -
Sports Integrity Australia INVOICE DATE \6\\0 01/11/2023
S
O
Tax Invoice Total & $880.00
R
K
)
DESCRIPTION ®$\ AMOUNT
welcome to Country 30th October 2023 Advisory Cour}ﬁo 800.00
A\
(0000 Subtotal 800.00
GST 10.0% 80.00

\& . "
Q‘Q) Payment is due within 14 days
Thankyou for respecting Ngunnawal Protocols.
With Respect

Ngunnawal Elder





